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Dear Mr. Shideler:

SUBJECT: Section 106 National Historic Preservation Act and 6E-8 Historic Preservation
Review--Archaeological Monitoring Plan— (CSH)
For Maipalaoa Bridge Replacement on Farrington Highway
Lualualei Ahupua’a, Waianae District, O‘ahu Island, Hawai‘i
TMK: (1) 8-7-023:

Thank you for providing us the opportunity to review this (Archaeological Monitoring Plan (AMP),
(Archaeological Monitoring Plan For Maipalaoa Bridge Replacement on Farrington Highway, Lualualei
Ahupua’a, Waianae District, O ‘ahu Island, Hawai i, T. Aﬂ( (1)5-4-001 [ Altizer and Hammatt PhD, March
2010]) which we received on March 29, 2010.

This plan presents the protocols for archacological monitoring of demolition of bridge and replacement of
a new bridge. This AMP is accepted and meets the minimum standards for compliance under Hawai’i

administrative Rules (HAR) §13-13-279 Rules Governing Standards for Archaeological Monitoring
Studies and Reports.

Please send one a text-searchable PDF version on CD to the attention of the “SHPD Library” at the
Kapolei SHPD office with a copy of this acceptance letter.

We would like to see research questions based on the predictability model for monitoring these projects.

Please contact me at (8085 692-8015 if you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter.

Ty & o

Nancy A. McMahon (Deputy SHPO),
Archaeology and Historic Preservation Manager
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